Nicole Hendrix

23142 South 2525 Milo, Missouri 64772 (620) 224-6215 Incutler@live.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Proactive professional with 4.5+ years of experience and a proven knowledge of acute care facilities, ambulatory care, and assisted living. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Registered nurse role at your company.

WORK EXPERIENCE

NEVADA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, Nevada, MO

Registered Nurse, May 2017 - Present

- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Works quickly and efficiently under pressure to provide immediate care. Strong communication skills. Ability to perform intensive manual labor. Compassionate approach to patient interaction. Detail-oriented and responsible.

Travel Right Solutions - Springdale, AR

Registered nurse - Travel, Feb 2017 - May 2017

- Document data related to patients' care including assessment results, interventions, medications, patient responses, or treatment changes.
- Set up and monitor medical equipment and devices such as cardiac monitors, mechanical ventilators and alarms, oxygen delivery devices, transducers, and pressure lines.

Via Christi Hospital - Pittsburg, KS

Registered Nurse - Cardiac Stepdown, Aug 2015 - Feb 2017

- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Floated to multiple units ED, ICU, Med/surg, Rehab, Postpartum
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Order, interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess a patient's condition.

Via Christi Village - Pittsburg, KS

LPN/RN, Sep 2014 - Nov 2016

- Observe patients, charting and reporting changes in patients' conditions, such as adverse reactions to medication or treatment, and taking any necessary action.
- Promotes and restores patients' health by completing the nursing process
- Collaborating with physicians and multidisciplinary team members

• Providing support to patients, friends, and families; supervising assigned team members.

EDUCATION

Fort Hays University Hays, KS

Bachelors in Nursing (July 2020)

Neosho County Community College Chanute, KS

Associates in Nursing (May 2015)

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

• Patient care, patient education, wound dressing, compassion, teamwork, stamina

CREDENTIALS AND LICENSES

- Registered Nurse
- HENDRIX NICOLE ANNE RN MISSOURI 2017017032 ; CUTLER NICOLE ANNE RN KANSAS 13-131862-061
- TNCC, ACLS, PALS, STABLE, NIH, BLS, NRP

REFERENCES

JULIE JEFFERIES, ER Manager, Nevada regional medical center

417-*684-5344 - Manager*

LORETTA CHAPLIN, RN, Via Christi

(620) 719-9146 - CHARGE RN

TONI SUMMERS, Manager RN ICU, NRMC

(913) 285-0456 - Manager

TERESA REED, ER RN, NRMC

14173212544 - Charge RN